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Software Support 
and Training

(PEOPLE)

Are the current tech and tools the best solutions for our preconstruction process?
❖ Best Practices, Policies and Procedures
❖ Streamline time-consuming processes
❖ Standardizing Preconstruction Deliverables

Estimating and 
Precon

(PROCESS)

What is the most important information to track?
❖ Estimate Archiving Process/Quality Control
❖ Yearly database update
❖ Obtaining true unit cost from trade partners (real market value)

Historical Data

Can our team efficiently find solutions to their challenges?
❖ Hosting training sessions and providing instructional materials
❖ Support desk for Preconstruction Software and managing updates
❖ Creating company estimating and cost management templates
❖ Evaluating potential new tools

Preconstruction Tech Team



Would you value having a 

Precon Tech Role in your 

company?

Join at slido.com

#RYANDATA
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DATA 
COLLECTION 





Are you collecting/using past 

project cost data to help 

estimate new projects?

Join at slido.com

#RYANDATA



Historical Data
❖ Cost Intelligence supplements market feedback

❖ Data collection based on our Business Model

❖ Modelogix (“manual”) to Power BI (“automated”)

❖ Auditing

Successes
❖Group Effort

❖Metrics Flexibility

❖Optimizing Data Input (not manual)

Challenges
❖Structure vs Flexibility

❖Specific Client Requests

❖Timely Feedback



Please download and install the 

Slido app on all computers you use

What are the most important 

metrics your company collects 

for historical data?

Join at slido.com

#RYANDATA



Historical Data
Metrics and Categorization

❖ Product Type

❖ Region/Sector

❖ Building Components

❖ Structure Types

❖ MEP Systems

❖ Exterior Skin Ratios

❖ Dock Positions (Distribution)

❖ Unit Counts (Multifamily Sector)

❖ Bed Counts (Healthcare Sector)

❖ Parking Spaces/Stalls 

❖ Building GSF vs Site GSF

❖ Estimate Version (Design Phase)









COST 
DATABASE



COST DATABASE SIZE

0 Line Items
(no database)

10,000

Ryan: 3,000

❖What is one thing that works well for your Company’s Database?

❖What is one thing you would like to improve?



Cost Database
Managing Multiple Regional Databases
Pros:

• Annual average per line item by region

• Local input/more relevant unit price 

Cons: 

• Updating process is repetitive due to multiple databases

• Requires a Data Analyst to average cost per region based on estimate location



Cost Database
Facilitating subcontractor 

unit cost input through our 

bid solicitation (bid forms)

Bid Form Templates that match 

database breakouts as much as 

possible to easily update cost in 

estimate line items







Audience Q&A

Join at slido.com

#RYANDATA



THANK 
YOU!
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